Public Document Pack

) Brent

Alcohol and Entertainment
Licensing Sub-Committee (A)

Tuesday 17 March 2015 at 10.30 am
Conference Hall - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way,
Wembley, HA9 OFJ

Membership:

Members Substitute Members

Councillors: Councillors:

Bradley (Chair) Aden, Chohan, Duffy, Mahmood,
Ahmed McLeish and Vacancy

Conneely

For further information contact: Toby Howes, Senior Democratic Services Officer
020 8937 1307, toby.howes@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:
democracy.brent.gov.uk

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting

(vrecycle

for Brent




Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members
Item Page
1 Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant
financial or other interest in the items on the agenda.

2  Application by Bernard Cooney for a temporary event notice for 'The 1-8
Wishing Well' (Church Lane, London NW9 8JS) pursuant to the
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the
meeting.

e The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for
members of the public.




Agenda ltem 2

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for a Temporary Event Notice

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Bernard Cooney

Name & Address of Premises: The Wishing Well, Church Lane, NW9 8JS

Applicants Agent: None

1. Application
The application is for the sale of alcohol, provision of regulated entertainment and late night
refreshment on 18 March 2015 from 01:00 to 02:00 hours
2. Background
The premise does have a current premises licence for the following:
Sale of alcohol from 10:00 until Midnight Mon-Thurs
from 10:00 until 01:00 Fri & Sat
from 12:00 until Midnight Sun
Recorded Music from 10:00 until 00:30 Mon-Thurs
from 10:00 until 01:30 Fri & Sat
from 12:00 until 00:30 Sun

Late Night Refreshment from 23:00hrs to 00:30 Sun-Thurs
Until 01:30 Fri & Sat

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives
None
4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from Metropolitan Police

5. Interested Parties
None
6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos: 8.1 — 8.4

Page 1



8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.3  Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Associated Papers

A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copy of Representation

Page 2



Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. 1f you are
completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases, ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
should keep a copy of the completed nofice for your records. You must send at least one copy of this
notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent tb the chief officer of police and the
lee~! awhority exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated.
The heensing authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal to warry on a temporary activity at the premises described below,

1. Th= pzrsouial details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name

Title
Surname

Forenanies

e
Mr[y Mrs [_] Miss[_] Ms[_| Other (please state)
COOYITHA

BEOHIPD

Z. Provious names

(Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
| Fl=ase continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title
Sumame
Forenames

Mr_] Mrs [_] Miss|_] Ms[_] Other (please state

3. Your e of birth

Day: SR [ Month: @ | Year :

4. Your pla-z of birth

Cehgre | TIrdcina

5. Nativial Insurance Number

6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the
separate correspondence box below)

LI\SUE Lo, Autom U=

by -
Joct town:

Lonxoor

Postcode : N\.«:F\ %—68

7. Cther contact details

Daytime

Telephone numbers

Evening . 2,-uonal)

Mobils (cptional)

o100 Jdiinniin
ol Al .~
o Y |

Fax number (optional) n/a

(if availabl.,

E-Mail address

AL BALD G AL .CaM

8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)

Page 3




l—
Past town Pastcode

g, Aiternative contact details (if applicable)
Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobiie {optional)

Fax number (optional)
E-Mail addres<

(if available)

2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or, if it has
ro acdiess, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)
(Piease read note 2)

LISMNE LaEkl , Chiutent L
lowoon DUs 30D

Does a premic s licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any part of
the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below,

Premises licence umber ‘%{05 wtq
N/A

Club premises certificate number

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this
notic2 apnlies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

Please descrit:e the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

Public House

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

[T PoToLD OF CELEBZATIND

Page 4




S bk U DHUIE dUUVILIES

licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please tick all

P

The sale by retail of alcohol

g

_Tmupply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member
of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? {Please read note 7)

L
g
e
g
O

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 8)

L. 03.15

{nlease give times in 24 hour clock). {Please read note 9)

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities

OV oo — OL4:I00o

Please state the wnaximum number of people at any one time that you intend to
allow to be presaat at the premises during the times when you intend to catry on
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read
note 10)

If the licensable activities will include the supply On the premises only
of aicohol, pleast: sfate whether the supplies will be

for consumption on or off the premises, ar both Off the premises only
{pleasr. tick as appropriate). (Please read note 11)

Both

Page 5




4. Personal Heence holders {Please read note 12)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence?
(Please tick)

If “Yes" please provide the details of your personal licence below,

Issuing licensing authority L‘% I L = MEKNOEA

Lizence sianber L_a.:) C)L\J@S

Date of izssue

Date of expiry Ny - B - ’LS{(

Any further res ant details

5. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read note 13 and tick the boxes that

apply to you)

Have you previouxty given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now
giving this lemporary event notice?

Yes

n

%/

If ans-xs:'::ng yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including
the uumher of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in
that same calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event nofice for the same premises in
whicii ine event period:

a) ends 24 hou: . . ¢ less before; or

b) begins 24 Lonrs or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes

E.Zo/

6. Associates 2. business colleagues (Please read note 14 and tick the boxes that apply to you)

Has any assrciate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event
notice?

Yes

1

No

»d

If answering ves, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s)
have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any associ.ie of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same
premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours cr less before; or

b} begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes

Has any person wih whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities
given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the
event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?

Yes

Page 6




If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any} your business
colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year,

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities | Yes | No
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event | [ ] fZ],
pericd:

aj ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

7. Checklist (P! ase read note 15)

I have: (Please .ick the appropriate boxes)

Sent at least Hn2 copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of thio notice to the local authority exercising environmental health
functions for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at least one
| copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority

[7 the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to
each additional chief officer of police

If the prémises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this
notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions
Madc ar enc'~sed nayment of the fee for the application

NN HENN N

Signed the der;i.ration in Section 9 below

&. Condition (Please read note 16)
It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities

described in Sec:! .a 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or
under the authority of the premises user,

9. Declarations {Please read note 17)
The informiation contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

[ understand “hac it is an offence:
(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary
event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine not

exceeding lcvvel 5 on the standard scale; and
{ii) to perm:t an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is
liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to

imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

Signature
Date 9\1_“ oL — 4‘9'{-

Name of .

Person signing B e Ao C@Qdévl .

Page 7




For completion by the licensing authority

[ 10. Acknawledgement (Please read noie 18)

, l'acknowledge -

¢ipt of this temporary event notice,

Signature

On behalf of the licensing authority

Date I

Name of
Officer sixnin

Page 8

]




METROPOLITAN

POLICE Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

QK - Brent Borough
QD - Licensing Department

The Licensing Officer London Borough of Brent
Health Safety and Licensing Brent Civic Centre

London Borough of Brent Engineers Way

Brent Civic Centre Wembley

Engineers Way HA9 7FJ

Wembley Telephone: 020 8733 3206
HA9 7FJ Email: nick.mortimer

@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk

Your ref:
Our ref: 01QK/114/15/NM

4th March 2015

Police Objection to the Temporary Event Notice for the Wishing
Well, Church Lane, NW9 on 18th March 2015.

| certify that | have considered the notice shown above and | wish to make
representations that the use of the premises for the temporary event would
undermine the crime prevention initiative, for the reasons indicated below.

Officer: Nick Mortimer, Licensing Manager

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

A Temporary Event Notice has been given under section 100 Licensing Act 2003 by
Mr Bernard Cooney for 18th March 2015. The licensable activities applied for are
provision of regulated entertainment, late night refreshment and sale of alcohol.

Police are formally making representations to the notice under section 104 Licensing
Act 2003. The Police objection is primarily concerned with the crime and disorder and
prevention of public nuisance objectives.

The application is for a St Patrick’s Day celebration to run from 0100 to 0200 hrs.

Police request that all conditions currently attached to the premises licence be
adhered to for this event. In addition a minimum of two SIA trained security officers
one of each gender to ensure a safe venue. This is a residential area and this event
is during the week so access and egress into the venue as well as dispersal is
particularly important.

Upon agreement | will be in a position to withdraw this representation.

Page 9



Yours sincerely
Nick Mortimer

Licensing Manager
Brent Police

Page 10



	Agenda
	2 Application by Bernard Cooney for a temporary event notice for 'The Wishing Well' (Church Lane, London NW9 8JS) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	Wishing Well Application
	Wishing well Police Rep


